
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>
Sent: April 27, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: April 27/20 RE: April 26/20 FW: April 23rd/20 further to our 'discussion'

Many thanks (again) and have a great day.

Bennett

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: April 27, 2020 10:08 AM
To: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>
Subject: RE: April 26/20 FW: April 23rd/20 further to our 'discussion'

Thank you Bennett!

I will pass that information along to the department.

I’ll let you know if they have any questions.

Best,

Chelsea

From: Bennett Little [mailto:benlittle@facetedproducts.com]
Sent: April 26, 2020 4:55 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: April 26/20 FW: April 23rd/20 further to our 'discussion'
Importance: High

Hi, Chelsea – no, I don’t expect a reply on Sunday �� Can you believe that Montreal
is expecting snow tomorrow?

I just want you to know that I have now concluded an arrangement for the provision
of medical gowns, in addition to my being able to supply medical N95 masks as well as
non-medical KN95’s, plus the Israeli ‘special’ mask that kills the virus upon contact. I
stress again that all contracts will be honoured for quality and delivery – no defects
and no ‘issues’.

Please let me know if you would like to see samples of the Israeli mask (or anything
else).

I wish you a great week.
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Bennett

From: Bennett Little
Sent: April 23, 2020 4:17 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: April 23rd/20 further to our 'discussion'

Many thanks – if they don’t think that they can use this mask, something that kills the
virus on contact, then something somewhere is wrong.

By the way, is it permissible to send you a sample?

Bennett

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: April 23, 2020 4:14 PM
To: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>
Subject: RE: April 23rd/20 further to our 'discussion'

Can’t have it all I guess! This weather has been crazy lately.

I did provide your info to our department so I assume they have had a chance to look at it. They will get back to you if
they think we can use your supply.

Let me know if you have any other questions. I’m here to help!

Chelsea

From: Bennett Little [mailto:benlittle@facetedproducts.com]
Sent: April 23, 2020 4:04 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: April 23rd/20 further to our 'discussion'

Good afternoon, Chelsea – well, we finally have sunny weather here, but it’s colder
than Donald Trump’s heart! ��

I received a few minutes ago an email “thanking me for the submission” – was that
your doing?

Bennett
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